DELAC Minutes 5/20/2022 1:00 via Zoom

- Welcome and Introductions (Meeting Started 1:00)
 In attendance: RE (Jodi Landa, Guadalupe Cabadas), WE(Monica Rodriguez, Maricela Cisneros), RA (Ana Mota, Monica Guiterrez), PV (Lina Ureste, Leticia Del Toro, Lidia Reynoso), CO (Deisy Cuevas, Imelda Padilla, Imelda Juarez Vega), RHS (Eva Stum, Carmen Mora, Patricia Medina)
- 2. Summative ELPAC Reviewed testing is done for the school year. A special thanks was given to all paras at the school site for working hard in getting testing done.
- 3. Biliteracy Awards/Pathway to Biliteracy (16)/Seal (42): At the school board on May 9th both the seal to biliteracy and pathway to biliteracy were recognized. The Seal of biliteracy students were also recognized by the county on April 27th where they received their medals. 16 Pathway to biliteracy students were recognized and 42 Seal of biliteracy students were recognized at the school board meeting.
- 4. Reclassification EOY 51 students were reclassified throughout the school year.
- 5. Summer School 6/1- 6/29 8:00 12:00: this year's theme is Lions and teachers have worked hard to prepare lessons for their students. Enrichment activities and assemblies along with music will be a part of the summer school experience.
- 6. Registration/TK update: Schools are still taking registration for next school year. There will be two TK classes at Ripona and 1 TK class at RE. Mrs. Diederich reviewed the age requirements for TK (Assembly Bill 130) with the group. In addition, the requirements for class size and teacher preparedness were also reviewed with the group.
- 7. LCAP draft Mrs. Diederich reviewed the changes on the draft; page 13-14 identified need, change sections of each goal, pg 24-last box description of any changes, page 29-4B specific student groups added, change on goal 2 page 35, updated 3 year plan page 38 and change box goal 3 page 40. There were no questions from the group. Marciela Cineros motioned to approve the draft. Carmen Mora did the 2nd. All approved, no disapprovals.
- 8. Local performance indicator reflection: Mrs. Diederich reviewed the performance indicators and the scores for each area given. One parent asked where they could read the entire report. Mrs. Diederich stated it was in the email sent regarding our

- DELAC meeting. The Parents acknowledged they did receive it. Patricia Medina motioned to approve the Local performance indicator reflection and Carmen Mora did the 2ne. All approved, no disapprovals.
- 9. Other Input: Imelda Vega stated that she has seen in other school districts that EL students sometimes get support in their home language in addition to learning English. She wanted to know if that is something we could think of doing in our district. Carmen Mora stated that this would be difficult in that different households have different styles of speaking spanish. She would like to see more reading programs outside of the classroom to work on language skills and also to find ways for more parent involvement. Mrs. Diederich commented that prior to COVID we did district events such as math or science to invite parents to learn ways to help their students. Deisy Cuevas stated that it would be important to try and do those types of activities for families again. She feels that zoom has really hindered Hispanic families primarily because of the technology. Mrs. Mora stated that we need to find ways to bring families in because the schools can't do everything. We need our families to get more involved. Lupita asked if anyone could come to our DELAC meetings. It was stated yes. She also asked if our reclassification number is average of how many kids were reclassified last year? Mrs. Diederich would have to go look at that and get back to her. Mrs. Diederich asked the group to brainstorm ideas over the summer on ways to involve our Hispanic families and when we reconvene next school year we can make this a goal for our team. There were no more questions.
- 10. Next Meeting 6/10 DELAC
- 11. Meeting Adjourned 2:10.